

Revised 3/24/09

King Neighborhood Association Meeting
King Neighborhood Facility
4815 NE 7th Ave
503-823-9133 (voice mail number for KNA)
<http://kingneighborhood.wordpress.com/>

April 8, 2009 6:30 pm – 8:30 pm

Introductions and review agenda
Approve minutes from 3/11/09

Standing reports

Update from Portland Police	Officer Brian Sims
Northeast Coalition of Neighborhoods	<hr/>
Public Safety Action Committee	Rick Sills

Discussion/presentation topics

KNA support for MLK-Killingsworth Loaves & Fishes Center	Worth Caldwell
KNA vote on Miracles Club Good Neighbor Agreement	Charles Boardman
Coordinating KNA meetings with King School PTA	Trace Salmon
Fremont Street Pedestrian Improvements	David Sweet
Land use committee – board discussion of formalizing charter Need volunteers, chair	Board

Short Updates *(are any of these completed??)*

City budget allocations – KNA support for police services	Ofc. Sims, Maureen Mimiaga
King school shelter – options from city	Peggy Glascock
Last Thursday – status of permit discussions	Charles Boardman
Blue Door project	Allyson Spencer
King tree planting – how did it go	Irek Wielgosz
Miracles Club proposal	Maureen Mimiaga
St Andrews addition	Maureen Mimiaga
NE Fremont bio-swale project (with Sabin, Irvington)	Maureen Mimiaga
Fixing the fountain at the police station	<hr/>
PDC Gateway Heritage Marker Program – update on process	John Tyler
Oregon Convention Center Urban Renewal Advisory Comm.	John Tyler
NE Going as a Bike Boulevard	<hr/>
Farmers market pilot committee	Paige Coleman
Spring clean-up working committee	Charles Boardman
Architectural Heritage Center – neighborhood preservation	Francene Crewe
KNA communication initiatives	Trace Salmon, Charles Boardman
KNA and tax exempt status	Charles Boardman

Standing committee reports

Communications/outreach/website – charter? Update?	Board
--	-------

Other topics?

.
.

Wrap up

Any upcoming events to publicize/share?
Review old action items
Summarize decisions and review new action items
Confirm next meeting date: 4/8/09
Suggest agenda topics for next meeting

Future topics:

KNA support for programs for people with disabilities